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Riverz Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 8:46 AM

To: 'Sanchez, Cary'

Subject: RE: Decument Number LO00C002365 - OCEAN 7 LLC

Thank you for your email,
Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. L10000002365

Thank You

Cathy Mitchell

Software Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you receivad from cur staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedhack as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is commiited to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Sanchez, Cary [mailto:csanchez@arnstein.com
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 5:29 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: Document Number L$000002365 - OCEAN 7 LLC

Gentlemen,

Kindly change the address of the Manager: Richard N. Touil, to:
P.O. Box 547098, Surfside, FL. 33154

Thank you.

Cary Sanchez
Paralegal

ARNSTEIN & LEHR LLP
www.arnstein.com

200 South Biscayne Boulevard
Swite 3600

Miami, Florida 33131-2395
Phone: 305.428.463%

Fax: 305.374.4744

csanchez@arnstein.com
PLEASE NOTE THAT MY OFFICE DAYS ARE TUESDAYS, WEDNESDAYS AND THURSDAYS

Offices in lllinois, Florida, and Wisconsin

This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential or privileged information.
If you believe that you have received this message in error, please notify
the sender by reply transmigsion and delete the message without copying or disclosing it.

Pursuant to Internal Revenue Service guidance, be advised that any federal tax
advice contained in this written or electronic communication, including any
10



